

06th December 2019



Mr. D. Crowder
Elite Electronic Engineering Inc
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove
Illinois 60515-1082
United States of America

Dear Dan,

Subject: TCB Services on a 100W Digital Base Station Transceiver (136 - 174 MHz)

As per Elite Quotation EE1904661-1 please carry out FCC (C2PC) to the existing Grant / Certification for our Digital Base Station transceiver:

- FCC ID: CASTBCB1B

The following changes apply to this product:

- Change to the Power Amplifier low pass filter
- Change to the IQ Filter which affects Analogue Modulation
- Add two modulation types; Digital FFSK and Digital Mobile Radio (DMR).

Best Regards,

A handwritten signature in purple ink, appearing to read "B. Emmett", written over a horizontal line.

Brian Emmett
Standards and Compliance Manager